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the alcohol turned him into a wild beast, the psychiatrist relaeed.

Sirhan, added Marcus, was given six ounces of gin in Tom 

CoOlinses, downing four in 18 minutes, and you might say he went 

beserk.-

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times):

1 Whle drunk, Sirhan would not talk about his fatal shooting,' 
of Robert F. Kennedy last June, but spoke of Kennedy as if he were 

sttll alive/ Marcus testified.

"He said Sirhan mumbled that ’20 year’s is Tong enough for 
the Jews,1 that Kennedy 'didn’t have to help them, and ’The bastard 
(Kennedy) isn’t worth the bullets,’ when asked if he kitted him.

* Marcus said Sirhan was very pooite when sober, but when 

drunk yelled, ’Get that bastard out of here,’ as Marcus, a Jew, staged 
to enter the cett.

-But later, Marcus said, Sirhan mistook him for a brother and 

’asked me to take him home.’ Marcus said he had the impression Sirhan 
thought he was at the Ambaasador and wanted to be driven home.

■ The defense which called Marcus to testify, contends that 

Sirhan was intoxCeaied the morning of June 5, when he shot Kennedy.

’-Marcus said Sirhan appeared extremely nervous and agitated 
when drunk in his ceei and at one point grabbed for his own throat, 
thinknng he was choking.

‘ Marcus said Sirhan was given the alcohol to test his brain 
waves under the infuennce of alcohol.

■ Ejaliorj Marras honheded Sirhan might be lynng or ’malingering'
in claiming he doesn't remember kiling Kennedy. .

’ Butt, Marcus added, he doesn’t believe*so.

Defense Atty. Grant B. Cooper today offered into evidence 

two of Sire's high school historyt'exts in ateemptnng to prove that 
Sirhan • may have begun vaguel.y planning an essessiietOin as early as - 

1962 or 1963, when he was a junior or senior at John Maur High School in. 

Pasadenn/ reported the newspaper. .. -

' I’ one book, where the assassina^on of WlUm McKinley is
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described as the third slaying of a U.S. president, Sirhan was aiecged 
to have written, :Many more will come.

In the second book, on European history, Sirhan is said to 
have underlined a passage describing the 1914 assassinatoon of Austrian 

Archduke Francis Ferdinand — the act which triggeeed World War I.
5 It was the only uwdeelining in the entire text,- said the 

newspaper. , -

- 1 Under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts,

Marcus said Sirhan had told him at some point during the four psychiatric 
interviews stretching from June-October, 1968, that he couldn’t remember 
tiie toms immeddately before and after the shooting of Kennedy.

vYou don’t beieeve it, do you? asked Fitts. ’Yes, I believe 
it, responded the psyechatrist.

Marc^cMd Sirhan might have developed a retrigadde amnesia, 
which results ‘when a person does something that causes so much anxiety 
that it is Hocked ^t of a person's mind...In my experience, I have 

hardly ever seen a murderer who remembers what he's done. I think 

•it’s a b^a fido amnesia, not maaiigeriii, ’ reported the newspaper.

Meaawwhle, another Los Angeles newspaper (Heraid-Examiner) 

noted that Dr. BernaM L. Diamond, associate dean of criminooggy at 

the University of Catiforwit> Berkeley, testieyini today said that 
he diagnosed ^i^n as meiWally ill and suffering foom schizophrenia.

Siri-an was 'dawwn like a magnet- to Kiwwidy, whom he ad­
mittedly shot, Diamond added’. '

Sirhan was said to have told Diamond that he loved and hated 

Kennedy. The criminologist ^id he came to accept the contradictory 
conversation as typical of Sirloin, related the newspaper.

Continue tte newspappr's report of the trial: ( .

* Dr. Diamond, who said he saw psychological test results 

showing Sirhan menwally ill bH^ he met the defendant, recounted 

what Sirhan told him about the night of June 4-5.
1 Tlo story he related to me on the initial interveww iw ■

isseiitally the story which he told on the witness stands he stad,
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with the same 'conspicuous omission’ of events of the shooting or 
memory of writing in diaries that he wanted to assassinate Kennedy.' 

^c *

SATURDAY, MARCH 22 -- A Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) 

tocay. published an Associated Press story from Taibeh, Occupied Jordan, 

quoting Sirhan's father as saying his son shot Kennedy because of the 
senator's endorsement of Israel.

• Sirhan Sirhan, Sr., an olive grower, rejected testimony 
given in his son's Los Angeles tribal that the son may have been 

meenally upset at the tmme of the slaying/ reported AP. .

The father said, according to AP, there is nothing wrong 

with Sirhan. He tri.es to tell the court why he kiHed Sen. Kennedy 

but they won't let him.
If Sen. Kennedy had not said he would send -Phantoms (planes), 

tanks and other miliaary equipment to Israel, Sirhan would not have 

done it, the father stated.
Meaawhile, Mrs. Elizabeth Young Evans, 43, who was shot during 

the Kennedy assassinate, med a $351,000 Superior Court damage suit 

against Sirhan, according to the same newspaper. '

In the suit, Mrs. Evans also named 50 John Does.- They

incuude ’unknown persons^' who may have conspired with Sinha' in the :
fatal shooting. Also named as Doe defendants are* the manufacturers 

and sellers of the pistol used in the assassina^on.

?a
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WEEKLY SUMMARY #42
Re: The assassination of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy
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Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest 
in the assassinatoon of Senator Robert F. Kennedy in. 
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 196$, and proceedings 
in court, the Office of Los Angeles County District 
Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a weekly 
sumtary of the case. This is the 42nd summary, and 
other’s will be for release on subsequent Wednesdays.
MONDAY, MARCH 17 -- Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, the accused 

assassin of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, 'was almost a forgotten man 

at his own murder trial as a subsidiary triLal shaped up over the.

credibility of clinical psychologist Mrtin M. Schorr today, re­
ported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

After learning last Friday that many of Dr. Schorr’s 

staeements about the defendant "were almost verbatim quotes fooni 
another man’s book:, the prosecution began intooducing relevant 
portoons of the book, ’Casebook of a Crime PsecCiairiet,! by Dr. 

James A. Brussee,” as evidence, related the newspaper’.

It was indicated by Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. Howard,-one- 

of three prosecturors assized to the case by Dist. Atty. Evelle J. 
Younger, that portions ofthe book not admitted into evidence will 

then be brought out in contnnued cross-examinatonn of the psychologist^- 

j Schorr testifidd that Sirhan shot Kennedy last June as a
"symbolic replica of his own father. Schorr’s analysis of Sirhan. 
was found to be almost an identical mutch to Brussels hypothetical 

analysis of a New York killer more than a decade ago,’ added the
newspaper.

Meenwwhle, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner), 

noted that a letter writeen by Schorr to Russell E. Parsons, one of 

the three defense lawyer’s,, "was read into the record. It reported 
Sirhan hated his father and transferred this hatred to Kennedy.’’

Continued the newspappr’s account:

’The wording of the letter writwwn in December of last 

year was similar to Brussels lamguatge in the PsycChatristiauihor*s
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description of a 1957 murder case in New York.

‘ Associate prosecutor John Howard pressed Schorr on thk 
poosibility the psychologist may Oark prejudged Sirhan.

) The letter from Schorr to Parsons dated July 10 — before 
Schorr ineerveewed Sirhan — said In part:

1 ’’Most murders committed by basically passive non-violent 
personnaitees are psychotic dischagges of previously undiagnosed 
subtle but real schizophreena.1

• *‘'However, Schorr insisted he dld not reach any conclusions 
about the defendant's mental state until after he examined Sirhan.''

TUESDAY, MARCH 18 -- Psychologists, including Dr. Ovillo 

Roderick Richardson and Dr. Matin M. Schorr, today assessed Sirhan 
B. Sirhan ’as a man of diminished mental capacity,’ according to a 

Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-3xciineg).
Dr. Richardson told the court that the defendant "'appeared 

to be in somewhat worse shape when Dr. Schorr tested him than when I 
tested him"-

The doctor tested Sir0cn on July 20, 1968, about six weeks 

after Sen. Robert F. Kennedy was slain. Schorr examined Sirhan on 

Nirkmbkr 25-26, 1968.

Reported the newspaper:

’Detkrioratinn in Sirhan’s tOinkang processes during the 

intervening months, Dr. Richardson said, showed up in the defendants 
responses on the Benddr-Geetault test, in which a subject ciaies 

various designs presented to him.

• • The two psychologists told the court their fandangi to 
almost the same battery of psychological excminations: the Rorschach, 

in which a subject evaluates ink blots; the Weeler Adult Inaellakance 

Scale, which measures, intklliednce; the Bennde-GGesault; the Minnesota 

Multiphascc Personality Inventory, in which a subject tells a story 
about a series of aiitulrki.

1 Dr. Richardson, urrivdng at genneaaiy the same conclusions 
as Dr. Schorr, emphasized that he made his evuluution on the basis of
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’content and sequence analysis,’ or what the answers said rather than 

on the quannitatiee or statistical results used by Dr. Schorr.-

Eaalier today, Dr. Schorr concluded six days of testimony 

and under cross-examination admitted that he copied several passages 

used in his report from :A Casebook of a Crime PsucCtanriUt^ by Dr. 

James A. Brussel.

Reported the newspaper:

"He said he copied the ianeeinl because he wanted ’to use 

language that was alive and iiiid to state what I had so fumblingly 

stated in my eanliet repoot.’

’•The borowwed phrasing, he said, was used only to illustaate 

his findings foom testing Sirhan and in no way infUSensed his evalu­
ation of the defendant.

■ He said he knew nothing about the nnues Dr. Brussel was 

describing, but Ikked the way the author descrieed paranoid charnc- 

teristics.

’■Pesssed by Assistant District Attorney John 3. Howard, 

Dr. Schorr said he often copi.es phrases foom technical books and 

that, ’When I use language to describe what I have already writeen, 

I don’t quote it (indicate by quoatoon marks). I don’t claim 

authorship for these.” , 
# ❖

' WEDNESDAY', MARCH ’9 -- Watching Sirhan Bishara Sirhdn 

every day, it is sometimes difficult to remember he is a man, 25 

years ofd today," Dave Smmth, staff writer for a Los Angeles news­

paper (Times) wrote today.

Continues the article, i.n part:

i To many people, a 25th birthday i.s a tmme to take stock 
on that first third of their lives which usually governs how the 

rest will go.

■ But to Sirtnn, this milestone marks the virtual end of a 

lfee that was oddly incomplete, barely begun.

"He enters the courtromm with a jaunty strut, smiles and

more —



Weekly*Summary #42
Page 4

waves at his mother, Miry, and brothers, Munir and Adel, and occa­

sionally even nods a greeting t° certain reporters whose stories he 

has read and been pleased with. -

' He is elaborately polite to everyone in the conrtooom, 
chopping up his sentiences with a respectful 'sir' at every phrase, 

so that he its sometimes difficult to foioww as he threads his deli­
cate, courteous way through testOmony on how he shot Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy in the head at point-blank range but can’t remember doi.ng it.

'• Ke is on trial for his life, i.n what he reportedly regards 

as a purely political assassination, an act of patriotsmm to the 
Palestinian Arab cause, justifeed by raltraaOmlnt of Arab reuugees 

like ■•iioself. -

"AH the psychiatric evidence for both sides agree that 
Sirha’ doesn’t want to be portrayed as a psychotic, but as a man 

with a mission.

6Striai’s view of his motive is thus a heroic one, and he 

is said to be gratifeed that many Palestinian refugees regard him 
as a ’atio’al hero a’d eloquent exponent of their long-sanding! 
greevance against Zionim.

What is striking about Sirhan’s view is its utter irrele- 

va’ce to tte quiet Pasadena existence he has known for half his Uee.

yI’ some listed way that perhaps only psychiatry may ever 
explain, Sirhan walked the quiet, shaded stmts of Pasadena and 

grew to a meek, polite adulhhood with bloody iclnei of Arab-Israeli 
coniiict raging before his mind's lyl.■ ;

Concerning Sinan's inability to remember the events at 
ate Ambassador Hotel, Smith notes that this 's the klyitoie of 

Sire’s dlfeiie theory of diMns^ed capacity to premeditate.
"His attorneys claim that the eioiintile Arab was in a 

trance when he kiHed Kennedy, iufflring a etiiictatiee reaction to 

which paranoid scitzipirlitcs are prone, abetted by degrees of ernik- 
enneii, sliftieUccee hypnosis, long-term rage at Zion^m and short- 
tera ragenat Kennedy’s support of Israel.

more —
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"The prosecution counters that Sirhan’s aieeged trance is 
part retoegaade amnesia and part convenience.

"Whether amnesia is fbegned or a genuine part of Sirhan’s 
mental illesss remains to be proved. But the untested evidence of 

his i,llbeee — from his childhood in Jerusalem to his own chaotic 
scribbHegs in his coHege notebook - testify to both a liee of 
flight down bHnd aieeys and to an iron prode that could not or 
would not seek a way out.’

In court today, Dr. O. Roderick Richardson, clinical psy­

chologist, resumed the stand and described Sirhan as a paranoid 

schizophrenic whose mental iHeess was :about as severe as you can 

get without being unchangeable.-

He told the court that he felt Sirhan had been acutely ill 
• for a year or two- before the June 5 slaying, adding that when he 

administered psychological tests last July, Sirhan was then " getting 

worse.;
9 - The defendant, related Richardson, -was a very ill person

who was descending further into mental illebee.■ Six-han, he con- 
tnnued,' had not passed the point of no return. He was close t° being 

incurable, but ssill capable of either improvement or regression.
The doctor said he felt Sirhan’s conddtion had worsened by 

November-, when he was tested by Dr. Matin M. Schorr who, after six 
days on the stand, admitted he iffed foom a peycCiatriet’s book 

the language he used in describing Sirhan as a paranoid schizobhrbdic.
"On the whooe,’ reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), 

’•Richardson's colclusOdes tended to support those of Schorr, though 

Richardson adm^ted under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David 

N. Fitts that he scores tests differently fomm Schorr, and would not 

have made certain conclusoms that Schorr did.
In describe Sirhan’s paranoia, Richardson said he 

found Sirhan to be ’blaming, suspicious, wordy, powee-oriented, 
judgemental and mooraistic’ in his -blatOlnship with other people.

4 He said Sirhan showed signs of delusions of omnipotenee

mor-e --
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and grandeur and wishes to associate himself with symbols of pres­
tige and status. Sirhan also felt himself the victim of unidentified 

influences, Richardson testifeed.
*-Richardson said Sirhan had a superior intellieencn and 

liUene.d him to a ’good engine out of tune’ bucausu of erratic flgc- 
tioning in his daily emotional IffeJ

The witness also declared that Si'xhan’s reactonns to the 
Thematic Appmception Test revealed depressive, suicidal, hostile 

tendencies heightened by anxiety over anything suggestnng sex.

Said the newspaper-:

‘•One reaction, to a picture oa a man and woman in a bed­

room, ’suggests a sexual problem,’ Richardson said. Sirhan inter- *
preted the picture as showing a man after he had either raped or 
strangeed the woman. ’This emphasis on aggression and hoostlity 

in connectoon with sex,’ Richardson said, ’makes the sexual topic 
a frigheenini one’ for Sirhans

THURSDAY, MARCH 20 -- Sirhan B. Sirhan premeditated the 

kiliing of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, but not in the -mature and 

meeninggur way that must be proved to justify a death sentence for 
first-nigren murder in the opinion of a discal psychologist and a 

psychi^^st, both of whom testifeed in the trial today.
O. Roderick Richardson, psychologist, said that Siren’s 

plan to kill Kennedy 1 would be premeedtation of the sort when a 

mennal patient in a locked ward plans to steal the keys from the 
night nurse and escape through the kichhen window. -

PsyCchaarist Eric H. Marcus hrghudud that Sirhen was cap- 

nblnhrf plying the sla^ng, forming an intent to commit murder and 

harboring malice aforethought.
But, added Marcus, such plans arose foom Sinan’s paranoid 

view of himself as a "savior of society/' and in this context could 

not hrnsyitute mature and ieaningful prnieUdtntron.
Besides Richardson and Marcus, the defense called two more

more —



W^eiklySUuunary #42
Page 7

clinical psychologists, Dr. Stephen J. Howard and Dr. William Crain. 
The two were excused with little or no cross-examination, and testi­

fied they examined raw data from five psychological tests administered 
by Richardson to Sirhan.

A Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported that after '-evalu­
ating the tests independently'1- they - reached the same diagn^io as 

Richardson: that Sirhan is a paranoid schizophrenic and was in a 

state of diminished mental capacity when he shot Kennedy.’’

It was revealed for the first tmme in open court — by 

Marcus -- that the proseccsim’s psychiatric consuStant, Dr. Snrursr 
Pollack, also considers Sirhan a paranoid schizophrenic, added the 
newspaper.

But, Marcus testifeed, Pollack also maintains that there 
is no relatronsiip between Sinha^s mental illntss and the cHrne. 

Marcus found Sirhan to be suffering from delusions, of persecution, 
particularly poHtical persecution, and said, I mi to snn th^ 

- . logic- -of contending-there-is-no rnlitrosshpp between Sirhan’s de- . 

lusions and his 'col■uitting a crime directly related' to his poetical 

views.

Under questionnng by Grant B. Cooper, rtn of the defend 

attorneys, Marcus admitted that he and all other psychologists and 
psychiatric experts in the case, including Pollack, had met on Feb. 

2 in Cooper’s off^e to 'compare fadings.

Reported the newspaper:

■ It was after that meeting, when all reports for both sides 
turned out to be in tubstanniil agreement, that the prosecution and 

defense agreed to submit a change of plea, foom innocent to gu.ilty, 
with the understandngg that Sirhit would receive a Ifee tnttencn.

Suppeior Judge Herbert V. Waker was wilHng to ahhnpt 

the plea hhingn, but insiseed that the jury determine the penalty. 

Sirhan was unwilinng to risk the death penalty at that timn, so the 

igreeuett fell through.
'The defense went on with its original plea and the prrtn- 

cutim was hruIUtted to try the case and attempt to dilute the effect
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of psychiatric testimony that is corroborated by its own expeets.s

During cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts 
today, Richardson was asked if Sirhan might have slain the senator 
because he wanted to be regarded as a hero to the Paaestinian Arab 

cause.

Sirhan "was not grandstanding/' said Richardson. He con- - 

ceded that some people could have seen themselves is a hero’s role 

in the Arab-Israeli conflict and decided to kill on a rational basis, 

but not Sirhan.
* Richardson added that Si.rhan’s tests showed that his de­

cisions are not made on a rational basis but a psychotic one.

As for Sirhan’s mental conddtion, Marcus testifeed that 
this became noticeable only after the defendant was thrown from a 

horse in September, 1966. Soon after the fall., Sirhan, who had am- 

batoons to become a jockey, quit his job as an exercise boy.

Noted the newspaper:

_ _’ Marcus_said Sirhan did not suffer any brath damage from
the fall., but said the fall ’was the last straw. His career aspira- 
toons were fnnshlxed and from then on he started going visibly 
dowwnhll.’

Meanwwhle, hotter Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Sxaminer) 

related that the defense had reduced the number of its witnesses, and 

quoted Cooper as saying vWe might as well wind it up. We’re in good 

shape so why prolong it.’
Added the newspaper:

• Cooper foresaw that the defense could conclude its case 

by th’ end of next week. Only 24 hours eaalier he had forecast a 

timetable which would have lasted at least two wee’s.1
# >:< &

FRIDAY, MARCH 21 — A psyechaarist, Dr. Eric H. Marcus, 

said in court today that Sirhan B. Sirhan was deliberately made 

drunk in his cell last year for medical tests.

The dlfendadt had to be phyyically restranned because
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the alcohol turned him into a 'wild beast,- the psychiatrist relaked.
Sirhan, added Marcus, was given six ounces of gin in Tom 

Collinses, downing four in 18 minutes, ; and you might say he went 

beserk.5

Reported a Los Angeles newspaper (Times):

I White drunk, Sirhan would not talk about his fatal shooting? 
of Robert F. Kennedy last June, but spoke of Kennedy as if he were 

still alive,’- Marcus testifeed.

"He said Sirhan mumbled that '20 year’s its long enough for 

the Jews,’ that Kennedy ’didn't have to help them, and 'The bastard 
(Kennedy) isn't worth the bullets,’ when asked if he kiieed him.

'■Marcus said Sirhan was very polite when sober, but when 

drunk yeHed, ’Get that bastard out of here,’ as Marcus, a Jew, started 
to enter the ceil.

■ But later, Marcus said, Sirhan mistook him for a brother and 

’asked me to take him home.1 Marcus said he had the impressoon Sirhan 
— •MMWIII^. i. A >»»». — '■■ ■Illi-' — - * «>««®”* —_ .
thought he was at the Ambassador and wanted to be driven home.

'The defense which ^Ited Marcus to testify, contends that 
Sirhan was intpxhcaked the morning of June 5, when he shot Kennedy.

Mtr'hus s^ Sirten appeared extremely nervous and agitated 
whka drunk in hi’ ceR and at one point grabbed for his own throat, 

thinking he was choking.

' Maarcus said Sirhan was given the alcohol to test his brain 
waves under the infueence of alcohol*

* Easter, Marcus honcedkd Sirhan might be lying or ’malingering’ 

in claiming he toesn’t remember kilinng Kennedy.

’ But, Maarcus added, he doesn’t beieeve so.

Defense Atty. Grant B. Cooper today offered into evidence 
two of Sirius high ’chool histo^ex^ i’ attempting to prove that 
Sirhan ’may have begun vaguely planning an assassination as early as 

1962 or 1963, when he was a junior or senior at John Muur High School in 

Pasadena a5 reported the newspaper. .

In one book, where the assassination of Wliam McKinley i.s

more —
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described as the third slaying of a U.S. president, Sirhan was alkeged 
to have writeen, Many more will come.

In the second book, on European history, Sirhan is said to 
have underlined a passage describing the 1914 assassinatoon of Austrian 
Archduke Francis Ferdinand — the act which trgggered World War I.

’■ It was the only uideelinine in the entire text,: said the 
newspaper. '

Under cross-examination by Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts, 
Marcus said Sirhan had told him at some point during the four psychiatric 
interveews stretching foom June-October, 1968, that he couldn’t remember 

the hour's immegdatgly before and after the shooting of Kennedy.

’-You don’t beHove it, do you?' asked Fitts. :Yes, I beHave 
it,« responded the psyczarist. ,

■•Marcus-said Sirhan might have developed a retoggaade amnesia, 
which results ’when a person does something that causes so much anxiety 
that it is blocked out of a person's mind...In my experience, I have 

harddyykvgr seen a'"mUrdergrrwhO remembers what he's done. I think 

its a bona fdde amnesia, not maadigerdie,’. reported the newspaper'.

Meaanhhle, another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Xxaminer) 

noted that Dr. Bernard L. Diamond, associate dean of criminooogy at 
the Unnversity of Ccidforidi, Berkeley, testdCyine today said that 

he diagnosed Mrhtm as menially ill and suffering foom schizophrenia.
Sirhan was ‘daawn like a magnie■' to Kenngdy, whom he ad- 

mittediy shot, Diamond added.

Sirhan was said to have told DiLamond that he loved and hated 

Knnnndy. Thn criminologist said he came to accept the contradictory 
conversation as typical of Sirhan, r'glaged the nghspaper'.

Continued the nehsppppn’s report of the trial:
’Dr. DiLamond, who said he saw psychological tost results 

showing Sirhan menaHy ill before he met the defendant, recounted 
what Sirhan told him about the night of June 4-5.

■ The story he related to me on the initial interve^r iw 
esssgiiaily tio story which he told on the witness stand,* he said,

more —
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with the same ’conspicuous omission’ of events of the shooting or 
memory of writing in diaries that he wanted to assassinaee Kennedy/ 

>!« ❖

SATURDAY, MARCH 22 -- A Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner) 

today, published an Associated Press story foom Taibeh, 'Occupied Jordan, 

quoting Sohan's father as saying his son shot Kennedy because of the 

senator’s endorsement of Israel.

1 Sinha’ Sirhan, Sr,, an olive grower, rejected tes^ro^y 
given in his son’s Los  trial that the son may have been 

meenally upset at the time of the slaying,1 reported AP. _ 

The father said, according to AP, -'there is nothing wrong 

With Sinha’, He tries to tell the court why he killed Sen. Kennedy 

but they won’t let him.

Angel.es

If Sen. Kennedy had not said he would send Phantoms (planes), 
tanks and other military equipment to Israel, Sirhan wouM not have 

done it, the father stated.
Meanwhile, Mrs. Elizabeth Young wans, 43, who was shot during 

the Kennedy assassination, fieed a $351,.000 Supeeior Court damage suit 

against Sirhan, according to the same newspaper.

In the suit, Mrs. Evans also named 50 ' John Does.1 They 

incuude "unknown persons5 who may have conspired with Sirhan in the 

fatal shooting. Also named as Doe defendants are the manufacturers 

and sellers of the pistol used in the assassination.
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Mr. Gale-A-Le 
Mr. Rosej^_ 
Mr. Sullivan-— 
Mr. Tavel,____ 
Mr'. Trotter—- 
Teis’. Room______ 
Miss HoWs—- 
Miss Gandy____

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIRHAN, 

AGE THIRTY SIX,. BROTHER,^^^ B. SIRHAN, A PEDESTRIAN,

WAS STRUCK IN A CROSSWALK IN PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, BY VEHICLE

BEING DRIVEN BY MURRAY ALLEN WILLAAMS, AGE EIGHTEEN, STUDENT

AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE. ACCIDENT OCCURRED SIX THIRTY FIVE PM,

THREE TWENTY SEVEN LAST AT HARVARD AND LAKE STREET.

HE SUFFERED POSSIBLE FRACTURED SKULL AND POSSIBLE BROKEN

LOWER RIGHT LEG.

PASADENA.

PRESENTLY CONFINED ST. LUKE'S HOSSI.TAL, // Lx
REC 17 6 2-582-^f156

ACCORDING TO SOURCE, LT. R. H. SMITH, PASADENfePARACH 1969

DEPARTMENT, WITNESSES STATE PARTIES

TO SEE EACH OTHER AND DRIVER OF VEHICLE NOT BEING HELD AT THIS

TIME. LA INDICES NEGATIVE RE WILLAAMS.

END /.
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,9:27PM URGENT 1/24/69 REF

TO DIRECTOR -PLAINTEXT-

FROM LOS ANGELES (175-0) WP

^^^Q - S^fcE
^e.^nsaHS

WILLIAM D. SEARRON; THREAT AGAI^T PRESIDENT RICHARD M. 

NIXON, SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY, CONGRESSMAN DEL CLAUSEN, 

FORMER SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, GOVERNOR RONALD REAGAN 

(CALIFORNIA), JANUARY TWENTY FOUR, SIXTY UNE, THREATS -

MISCELL. A NEOUS.

SA WALTER M. BRADY, FBI LOS ANGELES, WAS ADVISED & TWO 

FIFTEEN PM THIS DATE BY VILDA SMITH, SECRETARY TO LOCAL 

COAGRESSMAN DEL CLAUSEN, PARAMOUNT, CALIFORNIA, THAT ON JANUARY 

TWENTY THREE LAST, SEARRON WHO WAS RESIDE AT ONE SIX TWO 

FIVE ZERO GEORGIA AVENUE, PARAMOUNT, CALIFORNIA, CAME INTO THE 

CONGRSSMEN’S OFFICE TO SEEK HELP OF COAGRE:SSMAN DEL CLAUSEN. 

SUBJECT RETURNED TO THIS OFFICE ON THIS DATE AND AT THAT TIME 

BEGAN TO BR^G THAT HE IS "THE BEST THAT THERE -IS’. HE ALSO

STATED THAT HE WAS THE ONE WHO GAVE THE ORDERS TO KILL BOBBY
O
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LA 175-0 .

G
KENNEDY AND THAT HE WOULD BE THE ONE TORSIVE THE ORDER TO 

KILL EDWARD KENNEDY WHEN THE TIME COMES. HE ALSO STATED 

THAT HE WAS GOING TO BE ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED 

STATES TN NINETEEN SEVENTY-TWO. HE ALSO STATED THAT IF 
NIXON, REAGAN, KENNEDY,, AND DEL CLAUSEIN DO NOT DO AS HE 

’ TELLS THEM TO DO, THEY WILL ’’BE ON HIS LIST”.
AGENT ANTHONY SHERMAN, SECRET SERVICE, LOS ANGELES, 

ADVISED. OF FACT'S AT THREE TWENTY FOUR PM THIS DATE BY 

SA WALTE M. BRADY.

LOCAL AUTHORITY’S AT SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA, BEING 

ADVISED OF THE ABOVE IN VIEW OF VISIT THERE BY SENATOR 

EDWARD KENNEDY ON JANUARY TWENTY-OOUR THROUGH JANUARY :

TWENTY-FIVE, SIXTY NINE.
/ADMINISTRATIVE/ :

LOS ANGELES OFFICE INDICES NEGATIVE*

„ AIR MAIL COPY BEING SENT SACRAMETTO TO ADVISE GOVERNOR’S

OFFICE. , " .

■ KtMMHO-SSSSSS&SSSSUCOP . . ,

END •
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AH*mmmm*mmi>«^^

PLAINTEXT 2P

ANGELES 56-156FROM LOS

DR. SEYMOUR POLLACK, MD., PROSECUTOON PSYCHIATRIST, 

TESTIFIED OO REBUTTAL FOR ENTIRE COURT SESSION TODAY. 

MORNING SESSION INTERRUPTED BY OUT BURST OF SIRHAN, WHO 

OBJECTED TO TESTIMONY OF POLLACK. SIRHAN WAS CALMED BY 

HIS ATTORNEYS AND ADMONISHED BY JUDGE RE ANY FURTHER OUTt 

BURSTS. DEFENSE ATTORNEY PARSONS APOLOGIZED TO COURT FOR 

BEHAVIOR OF SIRHAN.

POLLACK TESTIFIED THAT ON JUNE FIVE, NINETEEN SIXTY 

EIGHT, SIRHAN HAD MENTAL CAPACITY TO HARBOR MALICE AND

A FORETHOUGHT, TO MATURELY AND MEANINGFULLY HAVE INTENT

TO KILL AND TO PREMEDIATE THE

66APR-71969

Mr. Tolson_____
Mr.- Deloach___ - 
Mr. Mohr______ 
Mr. Bishop.____  
Mr. Casper_____  
Mr. Callahan!____
Mir. ConrradJ___
Mr. FdU.L_
Mr. Gale_jSEL_
Mr. Rosen ^ffi 
Mr. Sullivan ■
Mr. Tavd.
Mr. Trotter____
Tele. Room_____  
Miss Homes____
Miss Gandy-------

ACT OF KILLNG SENATOR KENNEDY.



PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

POLLACK OF OPINION THAT IF SIRHAN IS'SUFFERING FROM 

AMNESIA, IT IS RETROGRADE AMNESIA, WHICH WOULD NEVER HAVE 

DEVELOPED UNTIL APPROXIMATELY TWO DAYS AFTER THE ACT OF 

KILLNNG KENNEDY AND WOULD DEVEL.OP AS A DEFENSE AGAINST 

THE CONSEQUENCES OF HIS ACT. POLLACK WILL CONTINUE TESTIMONY 

TOMORROW, APRIL TWO, NINETEEN SIXTY UNE.

END

RM FBI WASH DC
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DIRECTOR 62-5857

M DEFERRED

WASH DC —Xi

10-19

56-156
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^CIPHERED R
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REMYXEL MARCH XWEIXY SEVENTH LAST

REGULAR JUROR LAWRTICE K. MORGAN BECAME ILL LAST IIGHT

Mr. DeVich-----
Mr. 'Mohr—
Mr. Bishop.— 
Mr. Casper--------  
Mr. Callahan------ 
Mir. Conrad— 
Mr. Felt.
Mr. Gale 
Mr.
Mr. Sul
Mr. Tavel_ 
Mr. Trotter.

Miss Homm___
Miss Gandy--------

AID WAS TAKEI TO THE HOSPITAL ALTERNATE JUROR MISS RUTH

STILLMAI REPLACEMENT.

PROSECUTION BEGAI REBUTTAL AID DA'S IIVTSHGATOR GEORGE

MURPHY AID LAPD OFFICERS ADOLPH MELEIDRES AID FRAIK J.
i

PATCHTTT TESTIFIED THAT THEY HAD CLOSE COITACT WITH SIRHAI

EARLY MORNIIG OF JUIT FIFTH, SIXTY EIGHT AID DID IOT BELIEVE
THAT HE WAS UIDTR THE OF AL« O-^^/rf

LAURTICE W. SLOAI, FORMER LAPD HAIDWRITING eXPErT, II2W£5PL7Esi.i.

BY LOS AIGELES COUITY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TT^IF/TD 1 1969 

TO COMPARISON OF WRITING II SIRHAI’S IOTT BOOK ANAINST— —

"AUTOMATIC WRITIIG" MADE BY SIRHAI WHILE II CUSTODY AID

UIDER HYPIOSIS BY DTFEISE PSYCHIATRITT DR. BTRIARD /L. DIAMOID

SLOAI GAVE COICLUJSUN THAT WRITING II 
53R^j^

IOTE BOOK IOT MADE WHILE

CC schJtf



PAGE TWO ‘ ?

i " LA 56-156 n

SIRHAN WAS UNDER A STATE OF HYPNOSIS.

PROSECUTOON PSYCHIATRY DR. SYMORE POLLACK, I.D. BEGAN 

TESTIMONY RE HU PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION OF SIRHAN. POLLACK 

NOT COMPLETED READING HIS REPORT WHEN COURT ADJOURNED.

COOCEROING THE FAMILY OF SIRHAN. SBIDBLLAH, BROTHER OF 

SIRHAN WAS MOVED FROM ST. LUKE'S HOSPITAL, PASADENA, TO LOS 

ANGELES COUNTY HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES WHERE HE IS CURRENTLY 

IN WARD FIVE FOUR ZERO ZERO. SAIDALLAH WAS MOVED IN VIEW OF 

NUMEROUS PRESSS INQUIRES AND DUE TO DISTURBANCE CAUSED BY 

SHARIF THE OTHER BROTHER OF SIRHAN AT ST. LUKE'S HOSPITAL.

ON EARLY MORNING OF MARCH TWENTY EIGHT, INSTANT, SHARIF 

SIRHAN WAS ARRESTED BY THE PASADENA PD IN THE IOTEOPIVE CARE 

WARD OF ST. LUKE'S HOSPITAL, PASADENA. HE WAS CHARGED WITH 

ASSAULT AND DISTURBING THE PEACE, DUE TO DISUUBBNNCE AT BED­

SIDE OF HIS BROTHER SAIDALLAH AND HIS ATTEMPT TO STRIKE THE 

NURSE ON DUTY. PASADENA PD FILED DISTURBS THE PEBCC 

COMPLAINT AGAINST SHARIF AND DUOPPCD APPBULT CHAUGC. SHARIF 

WILL BE BUUBN6CDD ON APRIL THIRD AT TWO PM, DEPARTMENT TWO, 

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. SHARIF WAS RELEASED ON BAIL.

THERE WILL BE NO NOUUT PCSSION ON MONDAY MBUNH THIRTY 

FIRST NEXT AND NO SCLESYIC WILL BE SUBMITTED. 

END 

Ne■UUCNiOUN PAGE~~I—nNIE 2 FROM BIHOM OAIlC■■"SHOULDuBE 

DR. BERNARD-t—diamond pls MAKE' C6URCNSIUW’*

END 
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Mr. Tolson-----—• .
Mr. Deloach------1
Mr. Mohr----------;
Mr. Bishop——, 
Mr. Casper----- -! / 
Mr. Callahan---- y 
Mr. Conrad-—/ 
Mr. Felt—-wU 
Mr. Gale—zL.
Mr. Rosen—THE': 
Mr. Sullivan..—.
Mr. Tavel—^—.*
Mr. Trotter-------;
Tele. Room--------  
Miss Holmes------  
Miss Gandy-------

REMYTEL FOUR ONE LAST.

DR. SEYMOUR POLLACK, MD., PROSECUTION PSYCHIATRIST, 

resumed stand today as rebuttal witness. prosecution 

CONCLUDED DIRECT EXAMINATION JUST BEFORE OOOO RECESS AND 

DEFENSE CROSS-EXAMINED POLLACK FOR REMAINDER OF SESSION

TODAY.

CROSS-EXAMINATION CENTERED ON POSSIBLE DISCREPANCY

IO TERMS USED BY POLLACK IO COFIDEOTIAL REPORT TO DISTRICT

ATTORNEY AS OPPOSED TO IIS FINAL SYCHOLOGCCAL EVALUATION

OF SIRIAO. POLLACK ALSO QUESTOOEDD AS TO WHY FURTHE:R

PSYCHIATRC EXAMINATION NOT MADE OF SIRHAO

WILL CONTINUE TESTIMONY UNDER CROSS-EXAMINATION ON FOUR
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736 PM DEFERRED 4-3-69 VLB

TO DIRECTOR (62-587)
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ENCIPHERED'

• PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) 1P

KENSALT 00: LA

Mr. Tolson— 
Mr. DeLoach— 
Me-. Mohr_____  
Mr. Bishop____  
Mr. Casper____  
Met. Callahan— 
Me-. Conr 
Me-. Felt 
Mr. Ga 
Me-. R 
Me-. SuMl 
Me-. Tavel— 
Met. Trotter.___  
Tele. Room_____  
Miss Holmes___  
Miss Gandy____

Mana

REMYTEL FOUR TWO LAST.

DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER CROSS EXAMINED FOR ENTIRE

COURT SESSION TODAY PROSECUTION PSYCHIATRITT DR. SEYMOUR POLLACK,

M. D.

COOPER REPEATED QUESTIONING CONCERNING SEVERAL AREAS BROUGHT 

OUT IN TESTIMONY ON FOUR TWO LAST, INCL.UDNNG HRYN'S WRITINGS, 

CONFIDENTIAL REPORT SUBMITTED BY POLLACK ON FEBRUARY FIVE LAST, 

AND HIS FINAL EVALUATOON OF SIRHAN USED AS THE BASIS OF DIRECT 

TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE. POLLACK DID STATUE THAT HE WAS STRONGLY

OPPOSED TO CAPITAL PUNSHMMENT BUT THAT HE TRIED NOT TO

FEELING INTERFERE WITH-HIS OBJECTIVITY IN HIS

OF SIRHAN.

FOUR NEXT.

END

POLLACK WILL CONTINUE UNDEREXPOSE EXAMINATION ^H^UR 

COURT SESSION TOMDROWW WILL BE FOR ONLY ONE HALF DAY.

REM

FBI WASH DC

59 APR 111969



FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RED 4-7-69 RJM

TO D

WASHDC

905PM DE

ECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)

/00—HS ANGELES

REMYTEL APRIL FOUR LAST

PROSECUTION REBUTTAL WITNESS DR. LEONARD OLINGER

ENSTRUCOOR OF PSYCHOLOGY AT UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN

Mr. Tolson...
Mr. Deloach.,— 
Mr. Mohr.,,...— 
Mr. Bishop—, 
Mi-. Casper.------  
Mir. Callahan—t_ 
'Mr. Conrad.,..
Mi-. 'Felt.,
Mr. 
Mr. 

=Mr. 
Mr. .Tavel

GakefZ 
Rosen

Mr. Trotter.............
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes.....
Miss Gandy...........

CALIFORNIA, TESTIFEED FOR ENTIRE COURT SESSION TODAY.

OLINGER TESTIFEED EN GENERAL CONCERNNNG PSYCHOLOGECAL 

TESTENG AND: THEN TESTEFEED SPECEFECALLY AS TO THE CINCLUSIZND 

REACHED BY, DR. MARTEN SCHORR AND DR. 0. RODERECK RECHADDOON 

WHO HAD PREVEOUSLY TESTEFEED FOR THE DEFENSE.

OLENGER WAS CRETCCAL OF SEVERAL OF THE CONCLUS^NSS

OF SCHORR AND RECHARDOON AND EXPRESSED OP^ON _THAT HIS t/^ 
EVALUATEON OF THEIR RESULTS WO^DyADDECATE THAT ^^/N.^ 1 

COULD PREMEDETATE, COMMIT, AND HAVE SUFFECEENT MALIAS APR 

TO CONSUMMATE THE ACT HE COMMETTD EN KELLNGG KENNEDY.

END
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" U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE- 

.COMMUNICATIONS SECTION z

APR4 1969 when

TELETYPE

(62-587) AND

FROM BOSTON (44-6146) (P)

00:LA

Mr. DeLoochu_ 
Mr. Mohr_____  
Mi-. Bishop____  
Mr. Casper____  
Mr. CalUJata___  
Mr. Con 
Mr. Ft 
Mr. GGe 
Mr.
Mr. SuNiv 
Mr. Tav- 
Mr. Trotter_ - 
Tele. Room___  
Miss Homes___  
Miss Gandy___„

LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE LOS ANGELES AIRTTL TOBUREAU, AUGUST FIVE LAST: LOS ANGELES

TELETYPE TO BOSTON, APRIL THREE LAST.

ON APRIL FOUR INSTANT, HENRY RONALD RAMISTELLA, AKA FRANK

RUMMA, STATED HE WAS EMPLOYED BY BERT C. ALTERFLISH (PHONETIC), 

OWNER OF GRANJA VISTA DEL RIO RANCH, AS A HORSE TRAINER FOR TWO

YEARS ENDING EARLY SIXTYEIGHT. RAMISTELLA STATES HE IS BARRED 

FROM TRACKS AND WORKED FOR ALTERFSHH UNDER ALIAS FOR THIS REASON.

SIRHAN’SIRHAN, AKA SOL, WORKED FOR RAMISTELLA AS TXCTRCTST 

BOY AND JOCKEY TRAINEE FOR ONE AND ONE HALF YEARS. SIRHAN QUIT 

AFTER BEING REJECTED BY R.L. "BOB" WHEELER AS JOCKEY. WHEELER

KNOWN TO ALTERFISH.

RAMISTELLA WITNESSDD SIRHAN FALL FROM HORSE IN INCIDENT 

PUBLICIZED BY NEWSPAPERS. STATES SIRHAN NOT INJURED IN FALL, 

TREATED IN HOSPITAL AND RELEASED. SIRHAN BEHAVED NO DIFFERENT

FOLLOWING FALL.

SIRHAN ARGUED POLITICS "COMMUNISM" WITH TWO HUNGARIANS; JOHN
(LNU) ONLY NAME AVAILABLE.REC J09- 6 2-587- 11162

ALTTRFLSHH MAY BE ABLE TO FURNISH NAMES OF HUNGARIANS? ——

FD THREE ZERO TWOS FOLLOW TO LA.

NEW YORK ADVISED BY AIR MAAL.

end 151

E# OAPRT41968
^ FBI WASH'DC



VIA TELETYPE

APR 4 1969/^
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4-24PM URGENT 4-4-659 OJZ

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

LOS ANG1EI.ES.

« ............... ..............

Mx*. Tolson— 
Mx*. Debauch— 
Mx*. Mohr- 
Mr. Bishop..— 
Mr. Casper.,— 
Mx*. Callahan,— 
Mx*. 
Mx*. 
Mx*.
Mx*. 
Mx. 
Mi:.
Mr. TrotUx-------  
Tele. Room--------  
Miss Holmes— 
Mbs Gandy-------

REMYTEL*, APRIL THIRD LAST.

PROSECUTINN PSYCHIATRITT DR. SEYMOUR POLLACK, MD.,

FINIHHED TESTIMONY TODAY AS REBUTTAL WITNESS. NO FURTHER

WITNESSES CALLED AS NO AFTERNOON SESSION OF COURT SCHEDULED.

PROSECUTOON ATTORNEY ADVISED INTEDDED TO CALL ONE MORE 

REBUTTAL WITNESS AND DEFENSE ATTORNEY ADVISED OF IOTEITOON TO 

CALL ONe/siR. REBUTTAL WITNESS. CASE RECESSED UNTIL APRIL 

SEVEN next;

END

WA...MMC

FBI WASH DC

«OAPRT5f



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

OPTONAL. FORM M^ 10 
MAY 1062 EDITION^ 

^. gsafpmr(« CPr) 101-11.0

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, NEW YORK (44-1640) (RUC)

KENSALT>
■(OO-- IOS ANGELES)

date: 4/9/69

Re Bureau airtel dated 2/27/69 and Los 
Angeles airtel dated 3/469.

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies and 
for Ios Angeles seven copies of an insert in captooned 
mater.

The inoomants contacted were:
Identity of Source Date Contacted OolOtK;t;jOg Agent

NY 
NY

NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY 
NY

4265-S 
1656-S 
1621-s 
4200-s 
5032-S 
2517-S 
2461-s 
2462-S 
4097-S 
2650-S 
5113-S 
5612-s 
5666-s 
2529-S 
4030-S 
2750-S

Marchi, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
March, 
Mafch, 
March, 
March, 
March,

1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969
1969

JOHN DI MARCHI
JOHN DI MARCH
JOHN DI MARCHI
JOHN DI MARCHI
JOHN DI MARCHI
JOHN DI MARCHI
ROBERT 
ROBERT 
ROBERT 
ROBERT 
ROBERT 
ROBERT 
ROBERT
JOHN 
JOHN 
JOHN

I (^W
Bureau 1
Los Ange:

1- New York
(Enols. 2)E(IMI 

les (Enols. 7) (RM^

FLj 
(5)

0 
0
0
O
0 
0
0

MALLEY 
MALLEY 
MALLEY

JOHNSON 
JOHNSON 
JOHNSON 
JOBSON 
JOHNSON 
JOHNSON 
JOHNSON

12 APR 10 1969
AA

=0,0-™ AY 7 l969B«y U-S- SWngs Bo^ Reg«^y^n the Payroll Saving? Plan



NY 44-1640

Identity of Source Date Contacted Contacting Agent

2101-S 3/11/69 JOHN MAHER
4260-S 3/25/69 CHARUS DAVIS
5477-S 3/23/69 CHARLES DAVIS
694-s* 3/5/69 „ ALEXANDER BURLINOOT
359-S March, 1969 ROGER. O’MARA
1117-S March, 1969 ROGER O’MARA
4816-S March, 1969 ROGER O’MARA
2207-S March, 1969 ROGER, O’MARA
939-S March, 1969 ROGER O’MARA
3624-S • March, 1969 ROGER O’MARA



i*. «■

1.
FUCtof „ 
IA: 56-156 
NY 44-1640

During March, 1969, individuals who are 
familiar with certain phases of Columnist Party activity 
in the New York City area were contacted. They stated 
they do not know SIIHAN B. SIRHAN, WALTER CROWE or 
THOMAS GOOD<



TRUE COPY

J. Edgar Hoover 
F.B.I.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover.

April 2 1969

In *58 our graduating Class was able to visit in your 
building while on our class trip to the Capital. We were the last 
classes to be able to finance our trip that lasted 1 week:. Now I am 
married and have children and very happy I was able to come to your 
offices. So I feel like I can write you on issues that appear in news­
papers. Hard to belive stories.

When a person has committed a crime I beHeve they 
should be prosecuted. Nobody should be able to be treated cruel in 
prisons but no one person should be treated like a King!

In reading todays news I came across this. This is really 
ridiculous - why isn’t he just put in a'regular cell without such changes 
as stated. Accordmg to this he has special privlteges that Ive never 
heard of any other accused murderer -reCeivmg. Do you think this is 
punishment to him ? Sounds like he has it easy. Now and maybe later*.

Our local T. V. programs,. author & excon Bill Sands has 
said some state prisons are extremely cruel to prisoners. Now that 
should be an issue to be corrected. Punishment but not down .right 
cruelty. Mr. Sands seems to be livmg a good lite now and helping fellow 
cons.19

] I hope you will send me answer on this write up about cell
* for accused murderer Sirhan. Accordmg to article in paper he will be 
^^B^le to receive visitor’s. Does that include women? Is there any prisons 
’ ' that allow men prisoners to receive women? With Mr. Sands talks he

y

stated there is more cases of homo sexuals. Is thisJtrue?
done in this-case? ^ 62-587211

^Thank you for your time.
E yu y 18 APR 101969

Mr’s. Donald Smith _
3721 Tipp CowlesviTte Rd.
Tipp City;. Ohio 45371

3 being
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ForTrotection

Suite Is Readied 
To House Sirhan

LOS ANGELES (AP) — AjThis, Guthrie said, would “elim- 
three-cell suite is being built for I inate the risk of someone trying 
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan at a state ।to P°is°n his food.”
miedical facility in case he isi The second cell would be a 
convicted of murderingSen I ^“g .rwm^ a
Robert F. Kennedy and sen-iteeV’s—a-—'. where Sirhan 
tenced toJffeJnp;yoanne^ a । couterecewe vlsio«-s- 
state official said yesterday. '

SirhWs large, quarters, now 
being waded off, will have a 
ktChean<aiaing room, a bedrrxrm, 
a;^^vfng_jiom andla lavatiory. 
with shower,- saranranpr^T 
Guthrie of the California Adult

, The third cell would be Sir- 
han's bedroom.

The bathroom will be off the

Authoriy-g.^
The cell, which Guthrie said 

would protect the occupant 
from other pr-isoners, is at the 
Californaa Medical Facility at 
Vacavine, near Sacramnnto.

■ kitchen. ■
■ The cost of imprisoning Sir- , 
tian and keeping a 24—hour 
watch on him, would far out­
strip the $2,800 yearly spent on a 
average prisoners. Guthet said 
expatang, “We've spent about.
'$5,000'to remodel this section." I 

He added: "With every
prisoner of this kind, time

fir^  ̂ "c-e^f mml^
sasslaation of Kennedy last t". “:V._f_;Ut of a:CUI^aad’■““edy /"'-lintothe-geiseral routine.”June 5. If the jury convicts him —-------g

, of that charge, it will choose
• between death and life imprison-

ment as the penaltyT—
If given aWfe sentenee, Sir- 

han would be sent to the medi­
cal facility for “indefinite con- 
finement-maay months or even 
years,” a standard procedure 
for prisoners with mental prob­
lems, Guthrie said.

“WU need some reading of 
hits frame of mind and we'll also 

■ ^.-want^to assess tiherTeacton of 
other inmates.”

enclosure

Guthrie added that the Cal-- 
foma Adult Authortyy is asking! 
the legislauree for legislation sc/ 
Sirhan could be held at Vaca/1 
Ite if he receives the death' 
peaaity instead of being sentt, f 
as state law requires, Io D^th 
Row at San Quentin Prison. ,

He attrileute:L the request to 
“questions brought up about 
Sirhan’s mental condition and 
Sirhan’s “notoriety.”

The three cells ea.ch are 
about 10 by 15 feet, Guthrte 
said. i

One would be converted into! 
a * kitchen, equipped with a| 
stainless steel stove and overt,; 
where unfeornted personnel 
would cook SirhanS^neallS-



FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) (1P)

00—L0S ANGELES.

Mr. Tolson-------- -
Mr. DeLoachi—— 
Mr. Mohr—.
Mr. Bishop- 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Cailaha 
Mr. Conrad.
Mr. Fit 
Mr. Gal 
Mr. R 
Mr. Sull 
Mr. Tavel.— 
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room— 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy-

REMYTEL APRIL SEVEN LAST.

BOTH PROSECUTLON AND DEFENSE RESTED THEIR CASES IN

TRAIL OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN TODAY. REMAINDER OF ACTIVITIES 

CONSISTED OF REVIEW ON PART OF DEFENSE AND PROSECUTLON OF 

items of Evidence entered during trial.

OPENNG ARGUMENTS TO JURY WILL COMMENCE APRIL NINE 

NEXT EITH DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY DAVID FIRZ LEADING OFF

FOR PROSECUTION. THREE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS EILL ALSO BE

AFFORDED OPPORTUNITIES

PROSECUTLON STILL

SIRHAN IF JURY RETURNS

TO INDIVIDUALLY PRESENT AGRUMENTS TO 

INTENDS TO REQUEST DeATHtINALTY FOR

JURY'.

VERDICT OF GUILTY OF FIRST DEGREE

MURDER.

END

R MC

FBI EASH DC

51APR15)® CC Schutz
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April 8, 1969

Mrs. Douala Smith 5(^1 
^721JTiss.Cl^S!VlU^ D-C^ 
. Tiro City, Ohio 45371

■••*p’,i*f<*,*»y,»«b*kMiw*«aJI<l|<B<

Dear Mrs/Smith::

I have read your letter dated April 2nd and enclosure 

and appreciate your interest in writng. The prosecution and con- 

ftaement of Sirlam Blshara SirCm, however*, fall within the jurisdic­

tion of local and state authorities in California and, for this reason,

I am unable to comment relative to the questions you raised,

Sincerely yours,

J. Edgar Hoover

John Edgar Hoover
Director

NOTE: The numerous references under varations of corresjwndenVs 
name appearing in Bufiles were not reviewed for the pur-poses of answering 
attachedietterCH , .

tn3“«
'Torm — 
.DeCacd* 
Mohr ««. 
Bishop - 
Caspar „ 
C«lIc^«s 
'Conrad„ 
felt.-.- 
_Safe*,, 
RoseA:_ 
Sullivan ( 
Tovel m 

Trotter,..
'Tele. Room 
Hol 
Gan



Transmit the following jin

F B I

Date: 4/9/69

Via AIRTEL
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

FROM:

RE

TO IRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELJSS (56-156) (P)

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 3/25/69*
RE: WEEKLY NEWS RELEASE FROM 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

Attached herewith are two copies of an eighteen
page weekly summary of information prepared for the beiefit 
of the news media by the Los Angeles County District
‘ This release is dated 4/2/69 and IsAttorney’s Office,
being furmShhed for the information of the Bureau

ENC 1a APR 11 1969

AOR/bje 
w—

Approved:------------------- :----------------------

56AP/1tWgfe‘ieCh’

Sent M Per



jA TELETYPE 
' apr ixwsaAz 

encipheM
1017PM DEFERRED 4-10-69 RJM

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

Mr. -Tolson------ - 
Mr. DeLoach—• 
'Mr. ’Mohr— 
Mr. Bishop- 
Mr. Casper— 
Mr. Callahan— 
Mr. Conrad-.. 
Mr. F^lU 
Mr. Gale - 
Mr. 'Ros- 
Mr. Suli^On. 
Mr. 'Tavel 
Mr. Trotter.., 
Tele. Doom— 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy..

0—LOS ANGELES

RE MY TEL APRIL NINE LAST. . . (
DEFENSE ATTORNEY RUSSELL PARSONS LED OFF DEFENSE ^ 

ATTORNEY’S CLOSING ARGUMENTS OF SIRHAN’S FAMILY LIFE

PRIOR TO COMING TO UNITED STATES.

PARSONS FOLLOWED BY EMILE ZOLA BERMAN, ANOTHER DEFENSE

ATTORNEY, WHO PRESENTED TO THE JURY ACTIVITIES OF SIRHAN

SINCE HIS ARRIVAL IN THE UNITED STATES. BERMAN ALSO

EMPHASIEDD THE DETERIORATE MENTAL CONDITION OF SIRHAN.

REMAINDER OF COURT SESSION TODAY CONSUMED BY DEFENSE

ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER WHO EXPLAINE

COOPER -INDCCATED THAT DEFENSE WAS

BYLAWS OF MURDER TO JURY JTECifMfc
n^f

LESS THAN MURDER IN THE SECOND DEGREE AND EXPRESSED

PERSONAL OPINION THAT SIRHAN DUE TO MENTAL CONDITION sHoU^BE 1959
INCARCERAEDD FOR LIFE. CTTPER WILL CONTNNUE WITH ARGUMENTS TO

THE JURY TN APRIL ELEVEN NEXT

END

FJB

55WC969



VIA TELETYPE
APR 91969.

encipherEdd

WASH DC —9—

7-09 PM DEFERRED 4-9-69 KH

TO DIRECTOR 62-587 PLAINTEXT.

FROM L.OS ANGELES 56-156 1P

Mr-. Tolson—— 
Mr. Deloacch— 
Mi". Mohr—— 

.Mr. Bishop---  
Mr. Casper---- 

■ Mr. Callahan-
Mr. Conrad.«. — 
Mr. Felt.— 
Mr. Gale
Mr. RoseS.&:::- 
.Mr. Sullivan—

_ 'Mr. Tavd.—
Mi:. TrotUr— 
T’ele. Room---------  
Mis* Holme*— 
Miss Gandy-------

RC REMYTEL, APRIL EISHT LAST.

MR) ACTIVITIES IN TRIAL OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN today consisted
OF CLOSING ARGUMENT’S TO JURY. BY DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

DAVID FITTS* ENTIRE DAY'S PROCEEDIGGS DEVOTEID TO FITTS*

PRESENTATION.

ON APRIL TEN NEXT DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER WILL

LEAD OFF II BEHALF OF DEFENSE WITH CLOSING ARGUMENT TO JURY

II BEHALF OF SIRHAN.

END

WA...JDR

FBI WASH DC

rec54 62-587-1116

B APR 11

aS

$6APR171969
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VIA TELETYPE

WASHDC-—13—

838PM DEFERRED 4-11-69 RJM

ENCIPHERED

TO EIRCTIR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)

LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

Mr. Tol^n ........
Mr. EeLeaCH__ 
Mr. Mohr,,,.... .
Mr. Bishop -------- - 
Mr. Casper,.— 
Mr. CaUahan— 
Mr. Conrad-—r 
Mr. Felt ,.. ,,./■ 
Mr. Ga^X/L. 
Mr. Rosen,^—_ 
Mr. Sullivan- 
Mr. T'avel—, 
Mr. Trotter ,.„..,. 
Telle. Room—— 
Mils Hohns—.
Mils Gandy

FRO

KENSALT 00—LA

REMYTEL APRIL TEN LAST AND APRIL ELEVEN INSTANT

ACTIVITIES IN TRIAL OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN TODAY

. CONSISEED OF PRESENTATION OF DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER

SUMMING UP IN BEHALF OF DEFENSE AND REQUESTIGG JURY TO

RETURN VERDICT OF MURDER IN SECOND DEGREE

AT CONCLUSINN OF COOPER’S PRESENTATION, CHIEF DEPUTY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY LYNN COMPTON PRESENTED BRIEF FINAL

ARGUMENT IN BEHALF OF PROSECUTION* CONCLUSO0N OF FINAL

AGRUMENT IN BEHALF OF PROSECUTONN WILL BE COMPLETED APRIL

FOURTEEN NEXT*

END

WA* • .DDR

FBI WASH DC

379 
66APR171869 Cc



VIA TELETYPE ♦

APR 151969

enciphered

Mr, Tolso>n_ 
Mr, Deloach. 
Mr, Mohr-. 
Mr, Bishop 
Mr- Casper
Mr, 
Mr, 
Mr-, 
Mr, 
Mr, 
Mr-, 
Mr,

Sullivan. 
Tavel.

Callahan 
Conrad... 
Fdt.
Gal^

WASHDC 1-

TO DI

905PM DEF RED 4-14-69 RJM

CTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) (1P)

KENSALT 00-lLOS ANGELES

REMYTEL APRIL ELEVEN LAST ALTERNATE JUROR, GEORGE

Mr,. Trotter. 
Tele. Room.., 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy

STITZEL SELECTED THIS MORNING TO REPLACE REGULAR JUROR 

RELEASED BECAUSE OF DEATH IN FAMILY.

CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY LYNN COMPTON, COMPLETED 

AGRUMENTS TO JURY FOR PROSECUTION.

JUDGE;READ INSTRUCTLONS TO JURY AND CASE SENT TO 

JURY FOR DELIBERATLNN AT THREE PM TODAY,

UCAB NO FURTHER TELETYPES REGARDING COURT PROCEEDINGS

WILL BE SENT UNTIL JURY RETURNS A VERDICT,

END

RM FBI WASH DC

GA

eX^ _
REC37 6 2- 8 3-~~j7 7/

CC
7OPPR181969

77 APR 15 1969



VIA JEU^PE
APRV9W

ENCIPHERED

Mr.
Mi-.
Mr. Conrad., 
Mr. Felt 
Mi-. Gale 
Mr. R 

.Mr. SulliVan 
Mir. Tavel 
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room— 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy-

Mr. Tolson
Mr. DeLo 
Mr 
M

FROM LOS ANGELES <56-1561 <P> 1P

Haban

kensalt) /SsaSS/NaT7O''/
--^ Robert

of SENAJ^OR 

F. Kennedy
RE LATELS JUNE SEVEN AND EIGHT LAST CONCERNING CATHY SUE

FULMER, WHO AT THAT TIME TURNED HERSELF II TO LOS ANGELES 

SHERIFFS OFFICE AS WOMAN II POLKA DOT DRESS BEING SOUGHT BY

POLICE. 1

SHE WAS TODAY IDENTIFIED BY LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

HOMICIDE; DIVISOOI AS FEMALE SUICIEE VICTIM WHO EIEE APRIL EIGHT

LAST. VICTIM WAS FOUND BL MOTEL MANAGER AT LUNA PARK AUTO COURT

TWO ONE ZERO ONE PARKSIDE AVENGE, LOS ANGELES, II COMATOSE

CONDITION APRIL SEVEN, SIXTY HIE. SHE EIEE II HOSPITAL

FOLLOWING MORNING WITHOUT REGAINING CyNSSCOUSNESS. H'lQs
VIGTlMLLEFjHiFgLLOWIG MESSAGE SCRAWLED 4 I^iP-TICKonI/T^ 

MOTEL MIRROR - QUOTE LORD, YOU GAVE. ME A.MOUNTAIN TO CLIMB, A
^H 3 APR 15 1969

WOODEN BOX WILL DO UNQUOTE.

A

DEATH TENTATVVELY ATTRIBUTED TO OVERDOSE OF SECONAL

END V
PAO FBI WASH DC 
^^Wi

MR. DELOACHFOR THE DIRECTOR



- • - April 11, 1969
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION _

Immediately after sho^g of Senator _
Robert F. Kennedy on 6-5-68, at Ambassador 
Hotel, a story, later found to be a hoax:, cir­
culated to the effect that a girl in a white 
polka dot dress was seen running from the 
hotel screaming ’We have shot him. ”

Attached pertains to one of the first 
publicity seekers, a cocktail waitress, who 
tur-ned herself in to Los Angeles authorities 
claiming she was the woman m the polka dot 
dress. This admission was completely fals>e.

inii 
jii 

., 
m

ill................H
U

. m
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Transmit the following in .

r ^’

AIRTEL

F B I

Date: 4/14/619

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL____________
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

LOS_ANGELES (56-156) (P)FRO

RE

TO

KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airiel t;o Bureau dated 4/9/69
RE: WEEKLY NEWS RELEASE FROM 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEYS OFFICE

Attached herewith are two copies of an eighteen 
page weekly summery of information prepared for the bennfit 
of the news media by the Los Angeles County District 
Attorneys Office. This release is dated 4/9/69 and is 
being furnished for the information of the Bureau.

♦ 4

3 WIG 1969 I

2- Bureau (Enc. 2fNCLOSURE
1 - Los Angeles 
AOR/bje 
(3)

a(SOAP-E421069-------- =---------- Sent---------------------------- M Per---------------------------
v Special Agent in Charge



NEWSURESAB

Office of the District Attorney 
600 Hall of Justice , . _ 
Los Angeles, California 90012

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
Can: Jerry Littman 
News Secretary' .
626-3888, Ext. 82396

RELEASE: Wed., April 9, 1969 
After 10 a.t.

WEEKLY SUK® #44
Re: The assassination of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Because of the widespread interest 
In the assassination..cf Senator Robert F. Kennedy in 
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, 1968, and proceednngs 
in court, the Office of Los Angeles County District 
Attorney Evelle J. Younger is publishing a weekly summary 
of the case. This is the 44th summary, and others will 
be for .release on subsequent Wednesdays.. _

MONDAY, MARCH 31 — An Associated Press story published in 
today's editions of a Los Angeles newspaper (Huald-Extiner) said 
a ”tSrll-alll suite is being prepared for Sirhan Mishara Sirhan at 

a statu teddcal ^^'1^ in case he is convicted of murdering Sen. 

Robert F. Kennedy and sentenced to life imprisonment, a ^ate official 

said Sunday. ' ■ ,

■ "Sirhan's large quarters, now being walled off, will have a

kitchen-dining foot, a bedroom, a living room and a lavatory with shower, 

said PhSlir D. Guthrie of the CaCiioinic Adult AUthooity.

"The ceXl, which Gutbrie .said would protect the occupant from 

other prisoners, is at the CcCifornic Meddeal Facclity at Vacaailll, (
near Sacramento.’3 1

, Sirhan .is accused of first dlgrll murder in the assassination ,
of Kennedy. If the jury convicts hin of that charge, it will choose 

between death and Ife? itpr^ootl'nt as the penaLty, related AP.

ENCLOSURE'



Wj<?JkLy‘Summary *#44 A .
Page 2* « „ ▼ "

’ Continued the wire service story: •

”If given a lie sentence, Sirhan would be sent to the melical 

facility for ‘indefinite confinement — many months or even years, ’ 
a standard procedure for prisoners with mental problems, Guthrie said.

hag'll need some reading of his fame of mind and we’ILL also 
want to assess the reaction of other imamates.’ .

"Guthrie added that the California -Adult Authority is asking 

the Legislature for special legislaton so Sirhan could be held at 
VaccviHe if he receives the death penaaty instead of being sent, as 

state law requires, to Death Row at San Quentin Prison.
"He attribuied the request to ’questions brought up about- ■

Sirhah’s mental condition’ and Sirhan’s ’notoriety.’5’ ■

TUESDAY, APRIL 1 -- Sirhan B. Sirhan, who is on trial for the 

slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy “feew into a rage" today when a pro­
secution psychhaarist Jin effect called him a liar,” reported a Us 

Angeles newspaper (Times). '

Dr. Seymour Pollack testifed that hn didn’t believe the defend­
ant "really couldn't remlmblr writing in his notebook of his intent to - - = ♦
kill” the senator, rela-eed the newspaper.

Continued the news story:
"Pollack said he regarded Sirhan’s claimed amnesia as ‘an 

attempt to avoid the serious consequences that could result if th’ ^t’- 
book was attriUueei as evidence of his premiditation to murder Kennedy.’

mon — “



Weekly"Summary #44 4 .
• Page’3 .

“Though Pollack did not use'"the word 'lie,* Sirhan quickly 
grasped the import of Pollack’s testimony and jumped to his feet, shout­

ing ’Your honor', sir... ’

“Four husky deputies jammed the fry Palestinian Arab back into 
his chair as Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker warned: ’You settle down 

or I’ll do what I told you I’d da. ”* ., ’

' ' (in February', during another outburst, the judge told Sirhan 
that hie would be gagged tna teed Jin the courtrom if the outbursts con--. i 
fued.) • ,

Sirhan didn’t settle down today, and told Russell E. Parsons,. 

one of three defense lawyer's,, "I Told the truth and I don’t like him to 

call me a liar.” -
The judge called, a recess and ordered the jury to retire as 

four deputies ushered the defendant out of the courtromn. Daring thie 

15-minute r'ecess, Parsons calmed the ruffled defendant, and the trial 

rested f:rlrh/hlg an apology by Parsons on behaf of his client.

Pollack continued that he belrevesSirh■lmlwrsn’t te;lliing..ihr trith 
about -his alleged amnesia rrgardwng the notebook wriing;. I’ ^Uw 
testmaony the doctor said he didn’t believe Sirhan was suffering psychotic 

delusions when he shot the senator.
Meanwhile, another Los Angeles newspaper (Hrtald-Ex^miner) rela­

ted the foiowwing:

“Defense lawyer .Emile Zola Berman claims that the psyc^^lst, 

Dr.,Seymour Pollack, reported to Diet. Atty. Evene J. Younger that

more —




